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CERTIFIED MATL NOTICE OF VIOLATION

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED S, Docket#99-109
: PR
M. Gabby Smith & A RN
Brite-Sol Services, Inc. L7 : ‘?D%
1200 Exchange Street . LB 1908 D
Charlotte, N.C. 28108 o RECEIED T
e HAZARDOUS o~
NCR 000 000 414 &  WSE g
Dear Mr. Smith: o168

On December 18, 1980, the State of North Carolina, Hazardous Waste
Section (Section) was authorized to operate the State Resource Conservation
Recovery Act (RCRA) Hazardous Waste Program under the Sohid Waste
Management Act (Act), N.C.G.8. 130A, Article 9 and rules promulgated thereto at
15A NCAC 13A (Rules) in lieu of the federal RCRA program. Brite-Sol Services,
Inc. of Charlotte, North Carolina, is classified as a generator of hazardous waste and
15 subject to the requirements of 40 CFR 262 adopted by reference at 15A NCAC
13A .0107 and 40 CFR 268 adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0112.

On December 8, 1998, Mr, Joseph Parker, Waste Management Specialist and
Mr. Brent Rockett, Waste Management Specialist with this Office inspected vour
facility for compliance with the North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management Rules.
During that inspection the following violations were noted:

A 40 CFR 262.34 (a)(4), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107, states
that a generator may accumulate hazardous waste on-site for 90 days or less
without a permit or without having interim status, provided that the generator
complies with the requirements for owners and operators in Subparts C and D
in 40 CFR Part 265, with Section 265,16, and with 40 CFR 268.7(a)(4).

1. 40 CFR 265.16(c), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110,
states that facility personnel must take part 1o an annual review of the
initial tramning raquired in paragraph (a) of this section.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. 1s in violation of 40 CFR 262 34 (a)(4),
adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0107, referenced at 40 CFR
265.16(c), adopted by reference at 1ISANCAC 13A 0110, in that they

401 OBERLIN Roab, S5UlTEg 150, RALFIGH, NC 27605
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failed to provide facility personnel with an annual review of their initial hazardous
waste training. During the inspection, it was found that the facility failed to train
facility personnel working in the hazardous waste management program, in the
required 365 day time limit. The facility's hazardous waste management training
was conducted on February 2, 1997 and not again until November 8, 1998

40 CFR 265.16(d)(1), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, states that
the owner or 'Dperatnr%ust maintain job titles for each position related to
hazardous waste mapapetient, and the name of the employee filling the job.

; pilee iy
Brite-Sol Sérﬁceg%ji ‘xssm violation of 40 CFR 262.34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC13A 0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265.16(d)(1), adopted
by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, in that they failed to assign job titles for
each position related 16 hazardous waste management program, and the name of
the employee filling the job. During the inspection, it was found that personnel
working in the facility's hazardous waste management program failed to have their
name documented as holding any job title within this program.

40 CFR 265.16(d)(2), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, states that
the owner or operator must maintain 8 written job description for each position
listed under paragraph (d)(1) of this section, This description may be consistent in
1ts degree of specificity with descriptions for other similar positions in the same
company location or bargaining unit, but must include the reguisite skill,
education, or other qualifications, and duties of facility personnel assigned to each
position.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262.34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265.16(d)(2), adopted
by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, in that they failed to Iist written job
descriptions for employees working the facility's hazardous waste management
Program.

40 CFR 265.16(d)(3), adopted by reference at 1SA'NCAC 13A .0110, states that
the owner or operator must provide a written description of the type and amount
of both introductory and continuing traming that will be given to each person
filling a position listed under paragraph(d)(1) of this section.

Brte-50l Services, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262 34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265 .16(d)(3), adopted
by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, in that they failed to provide a written
description of the type and amount of both introductory and continuing training

that will be given to each person filling a position Iisted under paragraph (d)(1) of
this section,
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40 CFR 265.16(¢), adopted by reference at I5SANCAC 13A 0110, states that
training records on cirrent personnel must be kept until the closure of the facility.
Training records on former employees must be kept for at least three years from
the date the employee last worked at the facility. Personnel training records may
accompany personnel transferred within the same company.

Bnte-Sol Services, Inc: is in violation of 40 CFR 262.34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 1ISANCAC 13A .0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265.16(e), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, in that they failed 1o maintain hazardous
waste management training records on persunne:] no longer working at the facility.
“Training records on former employaes must be kept for at least three years from
the date the employee last worked at the facility.

40 CFR 265.37, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0110, states that the
owner or operator mmast attempt to make the following arrangements, as
appropnate for the type of waste handled at the facility and the potential need for
the services of these organizations:

(1)  Arrangements to familiarize police, fire departments, and emergency
response teams with the layout of the facility, properties of hazardous
waste handled at the facility and associated hazards, places where facility
personnel would normally be working, entrances 1o roads inside the facility,
and possible evacuation routes;

(2)  Where more than one police and fire department might respond to an
emergency, agreements designating primary emergency authority to 2
specific pohice and a specific fire department, and agreements with any
others 1o provide support to the primary emergency authority;

(3)  Agreements with State emergency response teams, EMETZency Tesponse
contractors, and equipment suppliers; and

(4)  Arrangements to familiarize Jocal hospitals with the properties of
hazardous waste handled at the facility and the types of injunes or ilinesses
which could result from the fires, explosions, or releases at the facility.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR. 262.34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265.37, adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0110, in that they failed to make the following
arrangements, as appropriate for the type of waste handled at the facihty and the
potential need for the services of these organizations:
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(1)  Astangements to familiarize police, fire departments, and emergency
response teams with the Jayout of the facility, properties of hazardous
waste handled at the facility and associated hazards, places where facility
personnel would normally be working, entrances to roads inside the facility,
and possible evacuation routes;

(2)  Where more than one police and fire department might respond to an
emergency, agreements designating primary emergency authority to a
specific police and a specific fire department, and agreements with any
others to provide support fo the primary emergency authority;

(3)  Agreements with State emergency response teams, emergency response
contractors, and equipment suppliers; and

(4)  Arrangements to familiarize local hospitals with the properties of

hazardous waste handled at the facility and the types of injunes or illnesses
which could result from the fires, explosions, or releases at the facility.

40 CFR. 265.52(c), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A..0110, states that the

facility's contingency plan must describe arrangements agreed to by local police

departments, fire departments, hospitals, contractors, and State and local

emergency response teams to coordinate emergency services, pursuant to Section
26537,

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262 34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265.52(c), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, in-that the facility's contingency plan failed to
describe arrangements agreed to by local police departments, fire departments,
hospitals, contractors, and State and local emergency response teams to coordinate
emergency services, pursuant to Section 265.37.

40 CFR 265.52(d), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0110, states that the
facility's contingency plan must list the names, addresses, and phone numbers
(office and home) of all persons qualified to act as emergency coordinator (see
Section 265.55), and this list must be Képt up to date. Where more than one
person is listed, one must be named as primary emergency coordinator and others
must be bsted in the order in which they will assume responsibility as alternates.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violafion of 40 CFR 262.34 (a)}(4), adopted by
reference at 1SANCAC 13A .0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265.52(d), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, in that the facility's contingency plan failed 1o
list the names, addresses, and phone numbers (office and home) of all persons
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10.

qualified 10 act as emergency coordinator (see Section 265.55), and this list must
be kept up to date. Where more than one person is listed, one must be named as
primary emergency coordinator and others must be listed in the order m which
they will assurne responsibility as alternates.

40 CFR. 265.53(b), adopted by reference at 15ANCAC 13A 0110, states that a
copy of the contingency plan and all revisions must be submitted to all local police
departments, hospitals, and State and local emergency response teams that may be
called upon to provide emergency services. '

Brite-50] Services, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262.34 (a){4), adopted by
reference at 15ANCAC 13A 0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265.53(b), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 134 0110, in 'ﬂlﬁt the facility failed to submit copies of
their contingency plan and all revisions to all local police departments, hospitals,
and State and local emergency response teams that may be called upon to provide
EMErgency Services.

40 CFR 265.54(d), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, states that the
contingency plan must be reviewed, and immediately amended, if necessary,
whenever the list of emergency coordinators changes.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262.34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265.54(d), adopted by
reference at I5SANCAC 13A .0110, in that the facility failed to immediately amend
their contingency plan to show a change in the emergency coordinator.
Specifically, during the inspection, a review of the facility's contingency plan
indicated that Terminal Manager, Mr. Al Relf, had not been added as the
replacement for previous Terminal Manager as the primary emergency
coordinator. ' '

B. 15A'NCAC 13A .0110(i), states that the owner or operator shall keep records and results
of required inspections for at least three years from the date of the inspection.

Brite-5ol Services, Inc. is in violation of 15A NCAC 13A .0110(1), n that the facility
failed to keep records and results of required inspections for at least three years from the
date of the inspection. During the inspection, ddcumentation of Tequired weekly
inspections could not be provided for November 1998.
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A

COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE

By March 23, 1999, Brite-Sol Services, Inc. located at 1200 Exchange Street, Charlotie,
N.C. 28108, shall comply with the following requirements:

Comply with 40 CFR 262.34(d)(4), adopted by reference at 15 ANCAC 134 .0107.
Brite-Sol Services, Inc. shall comply with the requirements for owners and operators in
Subparts C and D in 40 CFR Part 265, with Section 265.16, and with 40 CFR

268 7(a)(4). Specifically, Brite-Sol Services, Inc. shall:

1.

Ensure that an annual review of the hazardous waste management training is

provided to their employees working within this program as required by 40 CFR
265.16(c), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 134, .0110. “aakly wll e conluchns
e el reved 0¥ Haz. WASTE TRANinG 07 oc brfore Nou.g (998 TN _compliass
Ensure that job titles are maintained for each position related to hazardous waste
management, and the name of the employee filling each job as required by 40 CFR
265.16{(d)(1), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110.

FAc M., hgs Gssigued sob $otley Ir_ CompliAnice

Ensure that written job descriptions are maintained for each position related to

hazardous waste management as required by 40 CFR. 265.16(d)(2), adopted by

reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0110. The prculcly has Abcumenhos! wrHoon desc yoh:
for gob FHes—  Tay ComPrafmits

Ensure that written descriptions of the type and amount of both introductory and
continuing training that will be given to each position related to hazardous waste
management as required by 40 CFR 265.16(d)(3), adopted by reference at 15A
NCAC 13A 0110, 7he Haciluly Was documeated wrben descoiplonz of
A dyte of vomimmy = I Compbiguar

Ensure that training records on current personnel are kept until the closure of the
facility. Additionally, training records on former employees must be kept for at
least three years from the date the employee last worked at the facility as required
by 40 CFR 265.16(e), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110.

A iy s polny wnll by #0 peop Here cecords 1o oo fudus | TH Comprimncs
Ensure that an attempt has been made to make the appropriate arrangements with
local police departments, fire departments, hospitals, contractors, and State and
Tocal emergency Tesponse teams to coordinate emergency services as required by
40 CFR. 265.37, adopted by reference a1t 15A NCAC 13A 0110,

smenfs  NAw been)  pucle. - 3w Gampliance

Ensure that the facility's contingency plan describes arrangements agreed to by
local police departments, fire departments, hospitals, contractors, and State and
local emergency response teams to coordinate emergency services, pursuant to
Section 40 CFR 265.37 as required by 40 CFR 265.52(c), adopted by reference at
15ANCAC 13A.0110.

Fhe lh'li % Cmv-!-m-igu.( Plan  Aescpibes “’f‘““fﬂ”“*{"" tank . d ba

mv(v_, v J‘\L wwf' qu pr i‘{u.n .rtrp-ip(m; ‘lj!d&'d‘f:ﬁ are g-n.lfw’
TR vt Ler A I o P AICE

Aoy of Ws  plad tan  poveed do A sTaTe



F PP DU B S S PG S S

B . . [

Page Seven ‘

8. Ensure that the facility's contingency plan hists the names, addresses, and phone
numbers {office and home) of all persons qualified to act as emergency coordinator ‘
Where more than one person is listed, one must be named as primary emergency
coordinator and others must be listed in the order in which they will assume
responsibility as alternates as required by 40 CFR 265.52(d), adopted by reference ‘
at 1ISANCAC 13A 0110, - frally has [iated dhe emtgivey couceliamder
qu’i aif -‘ffjf{, Cod '{-‘fl—u’ﬂﬁ*ﬂ"‘"-.‘.i . M'&ﬁ-—“ ‘
9. Ensure that a copy of the facility's contingency plan and all revisions must be
submitted to all ocal police departments, hospitals, and State and local emergency
response teams that may be called upon to provide emergency services as required y ‘
% by 40 CFR 265.53(b), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110. L Comp i
el wil Loy documindidor of Cechdies #Pel cocers o 4 it Odbe ‘
10.  Ensure that the facility's contingency plan has been reviewed, and amended to
show the change in emergency coordinators as required by 40 CFR 265 .54(3),
adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0110, Asra/ lr's aa-.f»‘,a;;ms,w ol Dhow ‘
M Bl TlE s fag oty eteesdny Golawlor’ Lo goagoleanet
B. Comply with 1SANCAC 13 .0110(). Brite-5ol Services, Inc. shall keep records and ‘
results of required inspections for at least three years from the date of the inspectign.
Pe o] J7 h#s rovtmael 4 peclyctt and docampd ta,r Wf ;WI’BZ'M . I M@ﬁ
If the requirements above are not met, pursuant to N.C.G.5. 130A-22(a) and 15ANCAC
13A.0701-.0707, an administrative penalty of up to $25,000.00 per day may be assessed for
violation of the hazardous waste law or regulations, ‘

If you have any questions concerning this matter, you may contact Mr. Joseph Parker at
(704)663-1699.

Sincerely, (ommen]s i st fha éf%% bt Socumeniatiy
o of fhe  cterige Msre Pirepts | Me

. o~ s
[ N : .
. ’—-ﬁg_\ \6 . 8;*\%’\—’ A‘#’A; A".r// b 54‘,“._,"» e C‘Jlt‘/?'/f'ﬂ'"‘t

“\Jll Burton, Acting Chief
g a il Aoy ﬁ?’(’:/f&fcﬁ{ G -/07

Hazardous Waste Section
co Doug Holyfield ﬁ:}c«/rf AAS  guba #{J copils o f fhe {mf;{;m/ /’ﬂ@'-r’/

weERa e ;
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RCRA INSPECTION REPORT

X = VIOLATIOR NOTED NA = NOI AFPLICARLE

Facility Name:_ PBrite-Sol Services, JIng.
Location: 1200 Exchange Street, Charlotte, N.C. 28208 =

Mailing Address:
EPA ID#: _NCR _000 000 _414 FPhone Number: (704) 3946361
Contact/Title: Gabby Smith — Manager, Al Relf -~ Terminal Manager

Inspection Date: _May 11, 1999 Last Ingpection: Jan. 14, 1999
Status:_LOG Type of Inspection: _ CSE_

Inspector(s): _Joseph Parker - Waste Management Specialist = _
Fresent at Inspection: i - ite— i -

Type of Business: operates as_a  tank
WMW&
totes, and drums,

Wastes Generated: _The facjilitv has generated the following fvpes

Ulg88 - Waste Phenol Solutions
D001 - Waste Flammable Liguids (resins, disobutylene)
D001 - Waste Flammable Liguids (resin, xylene)

Manifests: Approved Transporters 7 Yeg Approved TSDF ? _Yeg
Filled out Correctly ? _Yes Signed Copies ? Yeg
ILDR Notification Attached 7 _Ygs

Transporters: Safety-Kleen, Inc. - SCD 987 574 647
Safeway Chemical Transportation - DER 000 000 273

TSDs: Safety-Kleen, Inc - NCD 000 &48 451
Chemical Solvents - OHD 980 B97 656
Scuthdown - TND 981 920 119

Waste Mlnlmlzatlon. The facility's waste minimization program

Inspection Records:

EV1dence that 1nspectlons are conducted mhg_ﬁgg;l;ix_ﬂgg__ﬂgggmgnx

;n Q g ;gg, Ig Canllance.







Page Two - RCRA Inspection Report
Facility Name: _Brite-Sol Services, Inc.
EPA ID#: _NCR D00 00D 414 Inspection Date: _May 11, 1999

Inspections on Storage Area: _Yes, conducted weekly
Inspections on H.W. Tanks: _N/A
Ingpections on Ancillary Eguipment: _N/A

Contingency Plan:

Oon-8ite 7 _Yes

Any changes to facility/processes or Emergency Coordinator since

last review? _Yes, the fagility failed to amend their contingency

previous contingency plans, The ﬁac;l;gg has ided co o

_hg.ﬂﬂrtlfLEd Mai}l re;elnts tn th Etatg zgg gggm nta ;Qn of
13 9. In Comﬂllance-

Contingency Plan Implemented? _No (If yes, was it adeguate?)

Agreements Wlth Emergency RESPDnderS° HQ_agxggmgn:ﬁ,mlth,gmﬂrggngx
th

plgn E ggcv;g ; th state. Iin ngnllanceL”

TPraining Records:
Certified Tralnlng Documents Available? _Ih__ﬁag;l;;x_&_;:g;ulﬂg







Page Three - RCRA Inspection Report
Facility Name: _Brite-Sol Serviges, Ing,
EPA ID#: _NCR 000 QO0Q 414 _ _Tnspection Date: _May 11, 1999

e Lance.

New Employvees Since Last Inspection? _Yes, all new emplovees since
the last j . ] hav 11 ] - )

Evﬂence c:f Improper/Inadequate TraJ.mhg’*‘ Ye g. Lb fggllij;y fgllgd

Annual Report Submitted? _Yes

Emergency Preparedness:
Facility Maintained and Operated to Prevent Releases? _No releasesg
of hazardous wagte obgerved,

Internal Communlcatlons or Alarm Present? The facility has an

Spill Contrel Eguipment: The facility has_the following spill
QQDEIQl,QQHlEmﬁnHLJﬁﬁﬂﬂiﬁiﬂgﬁmﬂﬁllﬁlJﬂﬂﬂLjhLELEEE¢~R§QﬁL—lQQ§&
material, brooms and PPE.

Adequate Water Volume, Foam Equipment or Auto Sprinklers? Ng
agtomatic sprinklers

211 Eqguipment/Alarms Tested and Maintained? _Alarm_svstem tested
periodically

All Personnel Handllng HW have Access to Alarm/Dev1cE7 The

Adeguate Alsle Space in Areas of Facility Operation? _Yes

Satellite Accumulatlon Area(s): 0
Locatlon(s) ) log )

Satellite Contalilners: Closed? N/A

Tabeled/Contents Identified? _N/A_
< 55 Gallons? N/
Releases? _N/A







Page Four ~ RCRA Inspection Report
Facility Name: _PBrite-Sol Services, Ing,
EPA ID#: _NCR Q00 QDD 414 Inspection Date: _May 11, 1999

Storage Area{s): 1
Description(s): __The facility's 90 day storage area for hazardous

il e L.E

Containers: Closed? _N/A Aisle Space? _N/A Labeled? _N/A
Dated? _N/A Evidence of Release? _N/A
< 90 Days? _N/A Good Condition? _N/A

Other HW Units: (Applicable Regulations)
Description of Unit: _Nong

External Facility Conditilon: _Good

S5ite Deficiencies:

The following is a list of site deficiencies noted during the
inspection conducted on January 14, 1999,

1. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) ref. 40 CFR 265.1l6(c) - Personnel
Training. Facility personnel must take part in an annual
review of the initial training required in paragraph (a) of
this section. During the inspection, it was noted that
facility exceeded the 365 day time limit between training
events. Their hazardous waste management training was
conducted on Feb. 2, 1997 and not again until Nov. 8, 1998.
In Ccompliance.

2, 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) ref. 40 CFR 265.16(d4) (1) = The facility
failed to assign job titles for each position related to
hazardous waste management, and the name of the employee
filling each job. In Compliance.

3. 40 CFR 262.34(a) (4) ref., 40 CFR 265.16{d) {2) ~ The facility
failed to list written Jjob descriptions for each position
listed under paragraph (d)(1) of this section. This
description may be consistent in its degree of specificity
with descriptions for other similar positions in the same
company location or bargaining unit, but must include the
requisite skill, education, or other qualifications, and
duties of facility personnel assigned to each position. 1In
Compliance.

4, 40 CFR 262.34(a) {4) ref. 40 CFR 265.16(d) (3) - The facility
failed to have a written description of the type and amount of
both introductory and continuing training that will be given
to each person filling a position listed under paragraph
(d) (1) of this =section. In Compliance.




Page Five -~ RCRA Inspection Report
Facility Name: _Brite-Sol Serviges, Inc,
EPA ID#: _NCR 000 000 4314 Inspection Date: _Mav 11, 19%%

5.

(b)

40 CFR 262.34(2a) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.16(e) - Training records
on current personnel must be kept until the closure of the
facility. Training records on former emplovees must be kept
for at least three years from the date the employee last
worked at the facility. Personnel training records may
accompany personnel transferred within the same company. The
facility failed to retain training records of former employees
working in their hazardous waste management program. In
Compliance.

40 CFR 262.34(2) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.37 - The facility failed
to make the following arrangements, as appropriate for the
type of waste handled at the facility and the potential need
for the services of these organizations:

(1) Arrangements to familiarize police, fire departments, and
emerygency response teams with the layout of the facility,
properties of hazardous waste handled at the facility and
associated hazards, places where facility personnel would
normally be working, entrancez to recads inside the
facility, and possible evacuation routes;

(2) Where more than one police and fire department might
respond to an emergency, agreements designating primary
emergency authority to a specific police and a specific
fire department, and agreements with any others to
provide support to the primary emergency authority;

(3) Agreements with State emergency response teams, emergency
response contractors, and equipment suppliers; and

(4) Arrangements to familiarize local hospitals with the
properties of hazardous waste handled at the faecility and
the types of injuries or illnesses which could result
from the fires, explozions, or releases at the facility.

Where State or local authorities decline to enter into such
arrangements, the owner or operator must document the refusal
in the operating record. In Compliance.

40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) ref. 40 CFR 265.52(¢) - The facility's
contingency plan failed to describe arrangements agreed to by
local police departments, fire deparitments, hospitals,
contractors, and State and local emergency response teams to
coordinate emergency services, pursuant to Section 265.37. In
Compliance.

40 CFR 262.34(a){4) ref. 40 CFR 265.52{(d) =~ The facility's
contingency plan failed to list the names, addresses, and
phone numbers (office and home) of all perscns gqualified to
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Facility Name: _Brite-Sql Services, Inc.
EPA ID#: _NCR 000 000 414 Ingpection Date: _May 11, 1999 _

io0.

il.

act as emergency coordinator (see Section 265.55), and this
list must be kept up to date. Where more than one person is
listed, one must be named as primary emergency coordinator and
others must be listed in the order in which they will assume
respongibility as alternates. In Compliance.

40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) ref. 40 CFR 265.53(h) -~ The facility
failed to submit copies of their contingency plan to all local
police departments, hospitals, and State and local emergency
response teams that may be called upon to provide emergency
services, In Compliance.

40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) ref. 40 CFR 265.54{d) - Amendment of
contingency plan. The contingency plan must be reviewed, and
immediately amended, 1if necessary, whenever the 1list of
emergency coordinators changes. During the inspection, a
review of the facility's contingency plan indicated that
Terminal Manager, Mr. Al Relf, had not been added as the
replacement for previous Terminal Manager &as the primary
emergency coordinator. Mr. Relf took over for the previous
Terminal Manager approximately six months prieor to the
ingpection. In Compliance.

152 NCAC 132 .0110(i) - Inspections. The facility failed to
keep records and results of regquired inspections for at least
three years from the date of the inspection. During the
inspection, documentation of reguired weekly inspections could
not be provided for November 19%8. JIn Compliance,

Follow Up Inspection: May 11, 1959

CQmments* T acilitv was und to be J o i e with t
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